# PLYMOUTH BOARD OF EDUCATION



77 Main Street Terryville, CT 06786

Tel: 860-314-8005

Curriculum & Special Ed. Fax: 860-314-2766

Superintendent Fax: 860-314-2718

Business Office Fax: 860-585-4011

Eleanor S. Cruz
Superintendent of Schools

Jodiann K. Tenney, Ed. D. Director of Curriculum & Instruction

Robert J. Parenti

Director of Pupil Personnel & Special Education Services

Michael J. Santogatta Business Manager

Richard P. Trudeau

Director of Technology

Plymouth Public Schools will promote a positive educational experience that will challenge all students to be life-long learners.

Plymouth Board of Education is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider.

## MISSION STATEMENT

The Mission of Plymouth Public Schools is to challenge, inspire, and prepare all students for success in an ever-changing and complex world.

#### BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2013

## TERRYVILLE HIGH SCHOOL CAFETERIA

7:00 P.M.

### **AGENDA**

- 1. Call to Order and Pledge to Flag
- Adoption of the Agenda
- 3. Election of Officers for the Plymouth Board of Education
  - (a) Nominations and Election of Temporary Chairperson
  - (b) Nominations and Election of Chair
  - (c) Nominations and election of Vice-Chair
  - (d) Nominations and Election of Secretary
- 4. Approval of Minutes Regular Meeting, October 9, 2013
  Personnel Subcommittee, October 9, 2013
  Finance Subcommittee, October 9, 2013
  Policy Subcommittee, October 16, 2013
  Facilities Subcommittee, October 22, 2013
  Special Board Meeting, October 29, 2013
- Presentations.
  - CAPSS (Connecticut Association of Public School Superintendent Award Recipients for 2013-2014.

There will be a brief reception for our award winners.

- 6. Public Comments Regarding Agenda Items
- Communications

On Friday, November 15, 2013 at 4:45 p.m. in the Mystic Ballroom at the Mystic Marriott Hotel in Groton, an awards ceremony will take place as part of the CABE/CAPSS Convention, at that time the district will be acknowledged on winning the CABE Board of Distinction Award – Level II.

## 8. Old Business

- A. Second reading of Policies Regarding Administration of Medication, Management of Allergies and Breathalyzers.
- 9. New Business
  - A. Appointments
  - B. Resignation(s)
  - C. Use of Exercise Equipment at Main Street School by Plymouth Police Department
  - D. Transfer of Funds
  - E. Accounts By Facilities Report for October
- Board Member/Committee Report (Subcommittees to be appointed by Board of Education Chair)
  - A. Curriculum
  - B. Facilities
  - C. Finance
  - D. Negotiations
  - E. Personnel
  - F. Policy
  - G. Safety/Transportation
  - H. Education Connection
  - Student Representatives
- 11. Administrative Reports/Requests/Information
  - Dr. Tenney, Director of Curriculum & Instruction
  - Mr. Parenti, Director of Pupil Personnel
  - Mr. Trudeau, Director of Technology
  - Mr. Santogatta, Business Manager
  - Ms. Cruz, Superintendent
- Public Comments Regarding Agenda/Non Agenda Items
- 13. Board Liaisons to Schools (Board Chair to ask for volunteers)
- 14. Final Board Comments (if any)

- 15. Next Regular Board Meeting Due to a conflict the December 11<sup>th</sup> Board Meeting has been rescheduled to Wednesday, December 18, 2013 as a Special Board Meeting in the Cafeteria at Terryville High School at 7 p.m.
- 16. Adjournment

Public comment provides the public with an opportunity to address the Plymouth Board of Education. We ask that speakers be courteous and respectful, avoid personal attacks, and keep comments to 3 minutes or less. One must be reminded that public comment is <u>not</u> public debate or public questioning. If a question is posed by the public at the meeting, it may be addressed at the next regular meeting. If a large number of individuals wish to speak, the Board may require individuals to sign up to speak.

Eleanor S. Cruz Superintendent of Schools